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AUGUST 12, 1975 

u 
TO: DIRECTOR 

EYES ONLY WARNER FROM HELMS 

1. On August 11 I received a letter dated August 1, 1975 from 

Rex E. Lee, Assistant Attorney General, re: John Doe, et al. 

v. John McCone, et al., Action No. C-75-1211-CBR. A copy of 

this letter was sent to the Agency attention the: Office of General 

Counsel. 

2. It is not-clear to me what the last sentence of the letter 

intends. Does it mean that the Department of Justice has herewith 

declined to represent the various defendants personally, or is 

this simply a stop-gap measure until the Court rules on the motion 

made by the Department of Justice? Would appreciate whatever 

clarification you can give me. Warm regards. 
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